VI.
VII.

VIl
IX.
X.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
11:00a.m. | August 31, 2018
Saranac Lake, NY | HH-105
AGENDA

Call to Order

Student trustee oath of office

Approval of June 28, 2018 and July 26, 2018 minutes
Liaison Reports

A. College Senate
B. NCCCAP
C. CSEA
College Reports
A. Board Chair
B. Vice President for Academic Affair
1. Resolution 2017-18 |#59 Coordinator of Strategic Academic Initiatives
2. Resolution 2017-18 |#60 Coordinator of Dual Enroliment Initiatives
3.  Resolution 2017-18 |#61 Academic Integrity Policy
4. Resolution 2017-18 |#62 Classroom Conduct Policy
C. Dean of Admissions
D, Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations
1. Financial Statement(s) for June and July 2018
2.  Review 5 Year Financial Plan
3. Draft | Fund Balance Policy
E. President
F. Representative Reports
1. NCCC Association
2. NCCC Foundation
Old Business
New Business
A. NYCCT Annual Conference | September 2018
B. September 28, 2018 Board Meeting | Move start time to 12:30p.m.

Public Comment*
Executive Session

Adjourn

An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to discuss the Medical, financial, credit
or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuont to
Article 14 of the Civil Service Law. (Public Officers Law §105).

* public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting. Provision is made at this point in the agenda for
citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item to be discussed at that meeting. Citizens will not be recognized at any
other time. No person, not a member of the Board, shall speak for more than five (5) minutes. The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor
was granted and shall include a brief statement of the subject matter presented.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Thursday, June 28, 2018 | Saranac Lake Campus

Board Members Present: Steve Reed, Tim Burpoe, Anne McDonald, Mary Irene Lee, Dan Kelleher,
Mark Moeller, Pete Suttmeier, and Jerry Griffin.

Bxcused: Joe Costa

Others Present: Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Joe Keegan, Chris Tacea, Chris Knight, Lisa
Symonds, Erik Harvey, Diana Fortune, Stacey Mascia-Susice, Frank Difore, Joe Pete Wilson, Joe Keegan

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 11:00a.m.

Approval of Minutes
Mary Irene Lee made a motion to approve the May 11, 2018 minutes. Tim Burpoe seconded the

motion. The May 11, 2018 minutes were approved unanimously (8-0-0).

College Senate
No report

NCCCAP
No report

CSEA
No report

Board Chair Report
Steve Reed reported:
¢ Members of the Board met with Franklin County representatives on June 22, 2018.
¢ Steve Reed had a meeting with Gary Douglas, North Country | Regional Economic Development
Council (NCREDC) for an initial conversation about a potential relationship between NCREDC
and the College.
s Recent meeting with Saranac Lake Board of Cooperative Educational Services (BOCES), and
Anthony Hayden from the Labor Department, went well.
¢ June 28 at 7pm, together with the Ticonderoga Revitalization Alliance, the College will hold
another meeting on the Ticonderoga campus. A large contingent of stakeholders plan to attend.

Vice President for Academic Affairs

Steve Tyrell spoke in Joe Keegan'’s absence and guided the board in reviewing personnel resolutions.
Barring no comments or concerns, the board agreed to pass the resolutions regarding Academic Affairs
as one.

The board acted on the following resolutions:
Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 39 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the temporary appointment of Marcie Sullivan-Marin, to the full-time,

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 6



nine-month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Nursing Instructor for a one year term effective with the
start of the 2018/2019 academic year, at an annual salary of $44,019. Dan Kelleher seconded the
motion. The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 40 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the temporary appointment of Mathew Fleming, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Nursing Instructor for a one year term effective with the start
of the 2018/2019 academic year, at an annual salary of $41,380. Dan Kelleher seconded the motion.
The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 |41 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the temporary appointment of Marcus Painter, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Math Instructor for a one year term effective with the start of
the 2018/2019 academic year, at an annual salary of $37,421. Dan Kelleher seconded the motion. The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 42 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the third temporary appointment of Jennifer Barrett, to the full-time,
nine-month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Interim Director of the Massage Program for a one year
term effective with the 2018/2019 academic year, at an annual salary of $54,576. Dan Kelleher
seconded the motion. The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 44 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the third temporary appointment of Chad Czelusniak-Serviss, to the full-
time, nine-month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Business / CIS Instructor for a one year term
effective with the 2018/19 academic year, at an annual salary of $40,060. Dan Kelleher seconded the
motion. The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 45 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the second temporary appointment of Summer Dorr, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Humanities Instructor for a one year term effective with the
2018/19 academic year, at an annual salary of $38,741. Dan Kelleher seconded the motion. The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 46 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the third temporary appointment of Tana Hare, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Nursing Instructor for a one year term effective with the
2018/19 academic year, at an annual salary of $44,019. Dan Kelleher seconded the motion, The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 47 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the third temporary appointment of Thomas McGrath, to the full-time,
nine-month, 164-day, exempt appointment as LAC Coordinator and Social Science Instructor for a one
year term effective with the 2018/2019 academic year, at an annual salary of $41,380. Dan Kelleher
seconded the motion. The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 6



Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 48 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the third temporary appointment of Lisa Williams, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as LAC Coordinator for a one year term effective with the
2018/19 academic year, at an annual salary of $40,060. Dan Kelleher seconded the motion. The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 49 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the appointment of Sarah Maroun, to the full-time, 261 day, exempt
appointment as Associate Dean of Academic Affairs effective May 28, 2018 at pro-rated annual salary of
$92,700 for the remainder of the 17/18 academic year. Dan Kelleher seconded the motion. The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Steve Tyrell acknowledged Tara Smith for her hard work in helping the College move these searches
forward and with assisting search committees and staff with the annual evaluation process.

Dean of Admissions Report
Chris Tacea highlighted his report:

* Report has been updated as of yesterday. Dropped from 5.9 deficit to 4. And increasing from
data compared to last year.

e New Student Registration is this week. Data will be reviewed the following week to evaluate how
the College is trending for Fall 2018.

e Chris voiced that the Admissions team has been working closely with SUNY Potsdam. The
transition of the students to Potsdam has been successful. Student testing and Financial Aid
was completed; students are successfully repackaged.

» SUNY Professionals conference in Cortland, NY - highest ratings of the conference in a long
time. Public thanks to Meredith Chapman and Rachel Gebhart for their hard work in making the
conference a huge success.

e Financial Aid reported 470 students packaged so far this year. New software has shown the
paperwork and process is more fluid and accurate.

* Instant-Admit days throughout the summer will continue to occur in addition to the registration
weeks. These special events have proven successful in adding to our numbers.

o Jerry Griffin led a brief discussion regarding the Bridge Program and the desire to continue
dialogue between the College and area high school counselors regarding the program and how it
can bridge students into the College when they graduate. He offered to speak with Sarah
Maroun to further the discussion about current habits within area high schools and how NCCC
can help.

Vice President for Administration/CFO:
Bob Farmer highlighted the proposed budget and fee schedule for the 2018-19 academic year. This new
schedule would supersede the one previously approved on May 11, 2018.

o Bob Farmer shared and reviewed with the board the audit report (2016-17), current financials
and budget. The audit committee will meet in the coming weeks to review the report with the
auditors. He noted the 2018-19 budget supersedes what was in the original packet.

e There was a brief discussion about the future of Second Chance Pell.

e Members discussed the five-year financial plan in correlation to the current proposed 18-19
budget. Steve Tyrell noted the revised plan will be reviewed by the board soon. It will include

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of 6



plans in place on program development and how the College will address the possibility of
projected declining enrollment in the future.

There was discussion and agreement amongst the board to moving monies from reserved fund
and put it into the revenue line of the 2018-19 operating budget so that it shows a balanced
budget.

The board acted on the following resolution:

Tim Burpoe recommended resolution 2017-18 | 51 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the operating budget and fee schedule as presented for the academic year
beginning September 1, 2018 and ending August 31, 2019. Pete Suttmeier seconded the motion. The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

President’s Report:
Steve Tyrell reported:

There has been a great deal of travel to professional association’s annual events and meetings for
the community college sector.

An updated Strategic Plan was recently shared with members of President’s Council. There are
currently 20 items in progress, with 4 that are not scheduled to move forward until a later date.
Steve Tyrell will be attending a meeting in Lake Placid on June 29, 2018 with Presidents
Esterberg and Szafran regarding Path to Potsdam and the service area agreement.

There is a working draft of the Middle States Monitoring Report. Shir Filler is working on the
editing piece and her work is appreciated. The final draft will be shared early august, with an
open forum scheduled for August 30. This is report is a one year update expected September 1,
2018. The College is meeting all requirements that have been set by Middle States and are
confident of the hard work that we, as a College, have been performing. Notably, the work
related to student learning outcomes assessment is ongoing but going extremely well,

Steve Tyrell discussed the progress on the viability study regarding the potential School of
Applied Technology.

o The Request for Proposal (RFP) has been completed. The applications were due June 16:
there were 5 firms interested in the project; 2 offered proposals.

o The review committee, which consisted of 2 faculty members, 2 staff and 1 board
member have met and provided a recommendation to the President.

o Tim Burpoe explained the process that was used to review and score the submitted
proposals. The review committee voted unanimously for JMZ Architects. JMZ has a
solid foundation of knowledge of the College, as well as NY state requirements.

o There was discussion to also have an advisory group comprised of members of the
College, local leaders, trade unions, BOCES and other stakeholders. Steve Reed
mentioned the need of a webpage which would share current progress to all interested
parties,

Community stakeholders met with YMCA again on June 27, 2018. Members of this working
group continue to analyze the survey material and comments from the open forum. There are
certain gaps in services already highlighted and seeing what direction the College could head.
Discussions will continue in the coming months.

Pete Suttmeier voiced there was some interest in MakerSpace-Incubator proposal for Saranac
Lake. The College expects to see more in the near future. Steve explained the village put in a

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 4 of 6



grant for this project; they approached the NCCC and Paul Smiths College to gauge interest. If
grant is not approved they still want to go forward with the concept.

The board acted on the following resolutions through one vote:

Pete Suttmeier recommended resolution 2017-18 | 43 that the North Country Community College
Board of Trustees hereby approves the second temporary appointment of Angela Brice, to the full-time,
twelve month, 221 day, exempt appointment as Assistant Director of Student Life for a one year term
for the 2018-19 academic year, at an annual salary of $46,658. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The
resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

NCCC Association:
No report.

NCCC Foundation:
Dianna Fortune reported the Ginsberg Family Scholarship will award $20K for 2018-19.

Old Business:
Update on Academic Planning Retreat | July 26, 2018 @ 9am | Lake Clear Lodge. There will be a brief

board meeting at 8am.
Joe Keegan will lead the retreat. This will be an informational session in regards to academic
planning, all faculty are encouraged to attend and participate in the conversation. A packet will
be available prior to the retreat shared in advance.

New business
e The board discussed changes regarding the proposed calendar.

The board acted on the following resolutions through one vote:

Mary Irene made a motion that the North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby
approves resolution 2017-18 | 52 2018-19 Board of Trustees meeting schedule as presented. Tim
Burpoe seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

e Members of the Board publically thanked Joe Costa for all his hard work these past two years as
a student trustee; he will be missed as a member of the board.

Public Comment:
None

Executive Session
Tim Burpoe made the motion to enter Executive Session at 12:09pm. in relation to collective

bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the
medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal
or removal of a particular person or corporation. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The motion
was passed unanimously (9-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to join the meeting at 12:10pm.

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 5 of 6



Tim Burpoe made a motion to adjourn executive session at 1:05 p.m. Jerry Griffin seconded the motion.
The motion was approved unanimously (9-0-0).

Adjourn
Mark Moeller made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Tim Burpoe seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously (9-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 1:06PM p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
et
C

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

UNAPPROVED

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 6 of 6



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Thursday, July 26, 2018 | Saranac Lake Campus

Board Members Present: Steve Reed*, Tim Burpoe, Anne McDonald, Mary Irene Lee, Dan Kelleher,
Mark Moeller, Pete Suttmeier, and Jerry Griffin.

Others Present: Steve Tyrell

Vice Chair, Tim Burpoe, called the meeting to order at 08:10a.m.

Public Comment:
None

Executive Session

Anne McDonald made the motion to enter Executive Session at 08:11am. in relation to collective
bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the
medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal
or removal of a particular person or corporation. Jerry Griffin seconded the motion. The motion
was passed unanimously (7-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to join the meeting at 08:11am.

*Steve Reed joins the meeting at 08:22a.m.

Mary Irene Lee made a motion to adjourn executive session at 08:22a.m. Mark Moeller seconded the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

The following resolutions were passed by the board:

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 |54 that in conjunction with the consents and
approvals of the Franklin County Board of Legislators and the Essex County Board of Supervisors, the
Board of Trustees of North Country Community College does hereby consents and authorize the sale of
the railroad easement property premises to the State of New York Department of Environmental
Conservation, and transfer and sale being premises subject to the sewer easement rights of the Village
of Saranac Lake and to the retained easement, usage and right of way rights, present and in the future,
of the Counties of Franklin and Essex and of the North Country Community College. That the
Chairman of the Board of Trustees is hereby authorized to sign and execute any documents necessary to
the transfer of this property pursuant to this resolution upon the review and approval of the College
Attorney. Jerry Griffin seconded the motion. The resolution was approved (7-0-1). Abstention made by
Dan Kelleher.

Mary Irene Lee recommended resolution 2017-18 |55 that the North Country Community College
Board of Trustees hereby authorized Chairman of the Board of Trustees to sign and execute any
documents necessary to grant a permanent easement and right of way to the Village of Saranac Lake in
the form and with the conditions and rights, present and in the future should the Sponsoring Counties
and the College request free connections to the system after the review and approval of the Easement by

June 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 2



the College Attorney. Tim Burpoe seconded the motion. The resolution was approved (7-0-1).
Abstention made by Dan Kelleher.

Jerry Griffin recommended resolution 2017-18 |56 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby nominate and elect Steve Reed as Chair of the Board of Trustees for the 18-19
academic year. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The resolution was approved (7-0-1). Abstention

made by Steve Reed.

Anne McDonald recommended resolution 2017-18 |57 that the North Country Community College
Board of Trustees hereby nominate and elect Tim Burpoe as Chair of the Board of Trustees for the 18-19
academic year. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The resolution was approved (7-0-1). Abstention
made by Tim Burpoe.

Tim Burpoe recommended resolution 2017-18 | 58 that the North Country Community College Board of

Trustees hereby nominate and elect Mark Moeller as Secretary of the Board of Trustees for the 18-19
academic year. Anne McDonald seconded the motion. The resolution was approved (7-0-1). Abstention

made by Mark Moeller.

Adjourn
Jerry Griffin made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Anne McDonald seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously (8-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 9:03 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
o LWV 3——-—. =

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

UNAPPROVED

lune 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 2



Academic Affairs
North Country Commmnity College
- VPAA Report to the Board of Trustees
August 31%, 2018
Greetings to you all. I hope you had an enjoyable summer and were able to find time to be out and
about. The faculty and staff have returned and we are preparing for the first day of classes which
begin on August 27*. Please find updates from our area here:

* Academic Planning, Programs and Policies:
o  Academic FPlanning
e Many thanks to the Board for hosting the academic planning retreat in July. The post-
meeting discussion among the faculty was quite positive about the day. We are eager to
continue the process this semester.
e Some planning items for this year include:
* Following up with UVM and other partners regarding the Spring 18 meeting
held to explore health care career path opportunities in our communities.
= Finalizing the work on a teacher ed track.
= Exploring continuing education opportunities across the campus, now that we
have resourced it to some degree. This includes the rolling out of the IP School to
Work program this fall in response to the vacancies at the mill.
= Hosting community advisory boards on all three campuses.
= Continuing partnerships with workforce partners to help identify ways the
college can help address the lack of workforce readiness across our communities.

o Academic Programs:

o Advanced EMT: Approved by SUNY on June 15%, 2018 is at NYSED for review.

o AS Business: Sports Management. Approved and registered by NYSED for the Malone
campus on August 3, 2018.

o AAS Nursing: Approved by SUNY in Spring 18; at NYSED and Office for the
Professions under review.

o AAS Entrepreneurship Mgmt — Malone: Submitted to SUNY on July 9®, 2018 where it is
under review.

o AA Lib Arts and Sciences — Hum/ Soc Science — Approved by SUNY on July 24%, 2018. At
NYSED for review.

o AA Liberal Arts — Childhood/ Early Childhood Teacher Ed Transfer: We will be returning to
this now that the faculty have returned.

e SUNY Potsdam Proposal: No update to report.

o Assessment of Student Learning: A report on the faculty’s work during 17-18 year in
establishing a systematic process of assessment was completed by Sarah Maroun over the
summer. Last year, Sarah led the faculty in addressing issues raised by Middle States in a
sustainable and meaningful way and that report will be included in the Monitoring Report
for Middle States. The faculty are currently working on the student learning outcomes
assessment plans for the 18-19 year.

e (College Bridge: College Bridge activities are underway and we will begin our registration of
students in the area high schools after Labor Day when the students return. We have
proposed a new position, the Coordinator of Dual-Enrollment Initiatives, which is before the



Board today. That individual will take over the day-to-day College Bridge activities and
serve as our P-TECH liaison, should the Board approve it.

o Academic Policies
o Academic Integrity Policy and Classroom Conduct Policy — These are nearly ready for the
Board. We had a couple of additional changes on the policies to align them with the
Student Code of Conduct. I hope to have them ready for the Board at your next meeting.

Faculty/Staff Appointments:

There are a couple appointments before the Board today. In both cases, these positions and the
people we are recommending to fill them, will help us continue the work of our dual-enroliment
programs (P-TECH and College Bridge) and better fill our mission in the areas of strategic
academic initiatives. Thank you for your consideration!

Grants and Experiments:

Here is a brief update on our grants:

o Second Chance: Summer 19 courses have completed and our students at Bare Hill, Franklin
and FCI Ray Brook will all start classes on August 27%.

o P-TECH Programs—We are the partner in a single P-TECH program, Norther Borders
Academy, which will start their session on September 4®.

o Perkins: Our 18-19 application was approved and we received funding to resource our Career
Services Coordinator and Retention Specialists again this year.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | #59
Motion:
Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the VP of Academic Affairs recommends the
temporary appointment of David St. Germain, to the
full-time, 190 day, exempt appointment as
Coordinator of Strategic Academic Initiatives for the
2018/2019 academic year at an annual salary of
$58,538,

the President hereby concurs in this
recommendation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the temporary
appointment of David St. Germain, to the full-time,
190 day, exempt appointment as Coordinator of
Strategic Academic Initiatives for the 2018/2019
academic year at an annual salary of $58,538.

This position is budgeted for the 2018/2019
academic year.

Passed/Postponed (0-0-0)



August 20, 2018

Mr. David St. Germain
68 Jackson Ave
Rutland, VT 05701

Dear Mr. St. Germain:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their August 2018
meeting, i am pleased to offer you a temporary, full-time, 190-day exempt appoiniment as
Coordinator of Strategic Academic initiatives for the 2018/2019 academic year. Faculty members
are expected to report on Monday, August 20, 2018. Your area supervisor will be Joe Keegan, Vice
President for Academic Affairs.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals {NCCCAP) ba rgaining
unit, your cempensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment
is Step 24 on Schedule € of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is an annualized base satary of $58,534.

Professional staff members shali not be assigned to more than lwo campus locations without their
consent. Your base campus is Malone,

If you have any questions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no jater
than August 31, 2018,

Sincerely,
Steven Tyld P?D
President

cc: Personnel File

2 G g - é’/? gﬁ

Employee Signature



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | #60
Motion:
Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the VP of Academic Affairs recommends the
temporary appointment of Luke Hudak, to the full-
time, 190 day, exempt appointment as Coordinator
of Dual Enroliment Initiatives for the 2018/2019
academic year at an annual salary of $44,019,

the President hereby concurs in this
recommendation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the temporary
appointment of Luke Hudak, to the full-time, 190
day, exempt appointment as Coordinator of Dual
Enrollment Initiatives for the 2018/2019 academic
year at an annual salary of $44,019.

This position is budgeted for the 2018/2019
academic year. 50% of salary and benefits will be
grant funded. The remainder will be hard funds.

Passed/Postponed (0-0-0)



NORTH COUNTRY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The State University of New York

August 22, 2018

Mr. Luke Hudak
35 Nash St
Lake Placid, NY 12946

Dear Mr. Hudak:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their August 2018 meeting, |
am pleased to offer you a temporary, full-time, 190-day exempt appointment as Coordinator of Dual
Enrollment Initiatives for the 2018/2019 academic year. Salary and benefits will be 50% grant funded.
Joseph Keegan, Vice President of Academic Affairs, will be your area supervisor. In addition, you will have a
direct report located at Northern P-Tech.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining unit,
your compensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement {CBA) between the
College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment is Step 13 on
Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is an annualized base salary of $44,019.

Professional staff members shall not be assigned to more than two campus locations without their
consent. Your base campus is Saranac Lake.

In the event that duties under the P-TECH program are no longer grant funded, you will no longer
continue in the role.

If you have any questions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appeintment, please sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than August 31, 2018.

Sincerely,

2 vl

Stéven Tyrell, Ph.D,
President

cc: Personnel/payroll file

Employee Signature Date



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS The Academic Integrity Policy was developed to
communicate the expectations of the College and its
faculty on the philosophy and implementation of academic
integrity standards, and

WHEREAS the disciplinary process, as written, was in need of
clarification in terms of the policy and procedures and
aligning it with the Student Code of Conduct so that a
uniform process was in place for students, including an
appeals process, and

WHEREAS these changes directly addressed those deficits and did
so in a way that maximized input from the faculty and
college governance structure at the College, and

WHEREAS the Vice President of Academic Affairs, the Academic
Policy and Standards Committee and the College Senate
concur and have given approval, and

WHEREAS the President has reviewed the proposal and endorses
the recommendation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees approves the revised Academic Integrity Policy
effective at the start of the 18-19 academic year.

2017-18 | #61

Motion:

Seconded:
Passed/Postponed (0-0-0)



North Country Community College
Academic Integrity Policy Revision
August 29, 2018

Background and Rationale

In Spring 2015, the College Senate and the Board of Trustees approved a revision of the Academic
Integrity Policy proposed by the Academic Policy and Standards Committee. This revision removed
the requirement for a faculty member to consult with the Vice President for Academic Affairs office
to determine if there were prior academic integrity violations committed by the student in question,
that had been reported to the VPAA’s office prior to determining the sanction for a current violation
in his/her course. Those changes have been helpful; however, in adjudicating students who have
engaged in plagiarism, cheating and other forms of academic dishonesty, we found that the policy
needed to be aligned with the current Student Code of Conduct in terms of process of administration
of sanctions and an appeals process for students.

It is the intent of this document to: a) clarify and codify the policy and procedures for handling cases
of academic integrity violations; b) link this policy to the Student Code of Conduct, including
aligning the student appeals process to the Code; and, c¢) doing so in a way that maximizes input
from the departmental and governance structure at the College. To this latter point, we have
included departments in the review process prior to moving the proposal along to the Academic
Policy and Standards Committee of the College Senate for their review.,

Proposal

This new proposal addresses those gaps noted above and recommends changing portions of the
current version of the Academic Integrity Policy found on pp 52-54 of the College Catalog
(http://www.nccc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/College-Catalog-2017-04-19.pdf) to align the
policy with the Student Code of Conduct (http://www.nccc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/2016/05/Student-Code-of-Conduct-approved-by-BOT3-11-16.pdf), including the
process of administration of the code and the student appeals process for those found to have
violated the Academic Integrity Policy.

An earlier version proposed adding Departmental Chairs/Directors more explicitly into the
disciplinary process. Concerns were raised that including the chairs in a more administrative
capacity with the power to evaluate the merits of a student’s appeal and alter the sanctions imposed,
moved us in a different direction from our current practice and as we agreed, was not the intention
of our office. While we envisioned a role for academic chairs, this was not it. Thus, we have
amended the disciplinary section of this, whereby the first level of student appeals will be heard by
the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs.



Proposed Policy

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY

Academic integrity is the commitment, even in the face of adversity, to the five values fundamental
to the academic process: honesty, trust, fairness, respect, and responsibility (University of San
Diego, 2000).

Honesty involves ethical behavior and abstaining from deceit in all academic work.

Trust involves having confidence in the integrity, ability, character, and truth of a student’s work
(assignment, paper, project, test, etc).

Fairness involves all students having an equal chance at learning and participating in educational
endeavors, and includes abiding by standards that are applied to everyone in an equitable manner.

Respect involves courteous regard, and proper concern for the welfare of other students, instructors,
and oneself.

Responsibility involves taking charge of and being accountable for one’s own honesty, reliability,
trustworthiness, and integrity. Students are expected to maintain the highest standards of honesty
and integrity in all academic matters.

Expected behaviors which illustrate honesty, trust, fairness, respect, and responsibility include, but
are not limited to:

¢ Acknowledging indebtedness and providing proper credit when using another’s ideas,
discoveries, words, pictures, graphics, etc. (If unsure, seek guidance from instructors,
librarians, or the LAC on how to acknowledge the contributions of others within one’s
writing.)

e Doing one’s own work to receive an honest grade.

¢ Coming to an exam prepared and only using material and aids authorized by the instructor.
Participating fully in group projects in which everyone receives a single grade for the work of
the whole.
Completing graded assignments and take-home tests without unauthorized collaboration.

e Reporting knowledge of intended cheating or actual witnessed cheating.

Cheating, allowing others to cheat, plagiarizing, and lying are serious academic offenses that are
subject to disciplinary action.

Lack of awareness or understanding of what constitutes academic dishonesty will not be excused.
Students who are unsure of the expectations are advised to contact their instructor or advisor
immediately for clarification.

Example behaviors of academic dishonesty include, but are not limited to:
o Plagiarizing by claiming parts or entire works of another as one’s own without providing
proper credit. This includes downloading, buying, or having another write one’s papers,
reports, speeches, homework, etc.



* Plagiarizing by submitting a paper or assignment when someone else made extensive
corrections or rewrote it without informing the instructor of the extent of that help.

» Self-Plagiarizing by submitting a paper written in an earlier course or using the same paper
for two courses.

e Cheating by obtaining specific test content beforehand or by bringing information not
preapproved by the instructor into the testing area.

e Cheating by getting answers from another or from a cell phone, the Internet, or other device
not allowed by the instructor.

e Lying about attendance, missed exams, late papers, etc., to receive time extensions to study,

hand in papers, receive credit for late work, etc., thereby asking for unfair advantage over

fellow students.

Lying and blaming others for one’s own lack of effort, preparedness, and choices.

Cheating by allowing another to copy answers or to use one’s work as his/her own.

Cheating by providing the answers or by doing the work for another on a graded assignment.

Cheating by telling what is on a test to someone who should not have that information.

Collaborating on a take-home test or assignment with others without permission from the

instructor.

e Cheating by falsifying experimental data in a laboratory in order to get a better result or to
feign an experiment that was not actually conducted.

Based on the University of San Diego. Center for Academic Integrity. (2000). Principles of Academic
Integrity. Retrieved from: http:/ / ethics.sandiego.edu/eac/ Summer2000/ Reading / Principles. html

DISCIPLINARY PROCESS FOR ACADEMIC INTEGRITY VIOLATIONS

The following section outlines the disciplinary process for academic integrity violations and spells
out the student’s rights to due process. These procedures and the administration of the code
violation supplement those outlined in the NCCC Student Code of Conduct in both Section 3 -
Disorderly Conduct (pp 13-16) and in the section on Administration of the Code: “Range of Sanctions and
Special Conditions for Students Accused of Violating College Regulations” (pp 34-38). The administration of
academic integrity violations differs from the Student Code of Conduct procedures in that the first
Administrative Hearing is held with the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs (or designee).

Students found to be in violation of the academic integrity standards of the College are subject to a
range of sanctions that may be imposed either by the faculty member or the appropriate College
administrator. Those sanctions include:

e Formal Disciplinary Warning/repair.

e Failure of the test/assignment

e Failure of the course (which includes forfeiture of tuition, fees and other costs associated

with the course).
¢ Formal Disciplinary Probation.

Additionally, the Vice President for Academic Affairs may impose another level of sanctions which
can include Suspension/Expulsion from the College (which includes forfeiture of tuition, fees and
other costs associated with the course). This is generally reserved for those students who have
repeated violations of the academic integrity standards of the College.



The Process for the Instructor
Step 1: The instructor will raise the concern quickly and directly with the student to
determine if the action was knowing and intentional.

Step 2: The instructor will determine and implement the appropriate sanction for the offense
and communicate those directly to the student. The instructor may consult with his/her
Departmental Chair/Director to discuss appropriate sanctions.

Step 3: Regardless of sanctions determined, the instructor will file an academic incident
report and copy the Departmental Chair/Director, the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs,
The Vice President for Academic Affairs (VPAA) and the Dean of Student Life. The student
will also receive a copy of that incident report.

Levels of Sanctions

Failure of Exam/Assignment

If the instructor determines that the student fails the exam or assignment, the instructor will
meet with the student prior to the next class period to discuss the incident, the sanction (i.e.
failure of exam/assignment) and the behavioral expectations and guidelines the student must
follow to remain in the course. At that time, the instructor is to offer the student the
opportunity to accept or deny responsibility and explain the student’s right to dispute the
finding of the instructor. If disputing the charges, then the student would meet with the
Associate Dean of Academic Affairs (or designee) for an Administrative Hearing. If the
student fails to appear at this meeting, all charges will be considered true and accurate, and
the student will be unable to return to the course until the meeting occurs.

Failure of Course

If the instructor determines that actions of the student were egregious enough to warrant
Jailure of the course and/ or there are repeat offenses of the academic integrity expectations by
the student in that class, the instructor may issue a failing grade (F) for the course and the
student will be fully liable for any costs and unable to withdraw from the course. If not
already completed, the instructor will file an incident report outlining the academic integrity
violation(s) and the sanction, which is to be shared with the student and copy the
Department Chair/Director, the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, The Vice President
for Academic Affairs, the Dean of Student Life and the Registrar’s Office.

Before being issued a failing grade (F) for the course, the student is to meet with the
instructor to discuss the charges against them, the reason for the failure, offer the student the
opportunity to accept or deny responsibility and explain the student’s right to dispute the
finding of the instructor. If disputing the charges, then the student would meet with the
Associate Dean of Academic Affairs (or designee) for an Administrative Hearing. If the
student fails to appear at this meeting, all charges will be considered true and accurate and
appropriate administrative action shall be taken by the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs
or designee.

Repeated Violations of Academic Integrity

If the student receives two academic integrity reports, the Vice President for Academic
Affairs (or designee) will arrange an appointment with the student to discuss possible
sanctions as outlined above. If the student fails to appear at this meeting, all charges will be
considered true and accurate and appropriate administrative action shall be taken by the Vice
President of Academic Affairs or designee.



Student Rights and the Appeals Process

In addition to the rights afforded students under the Student Code of Conduct, the student accused
of an academic integrity violation will receive a copy of the incident report filed by the instructor and
has the right to request a hearing on the decision with the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs (or
designee), ideally within three (3) business days after request. Students are entitled to appeal that
decision to the Vice President for Academic Affairs (or designee) and have up to four (4) business
days to appeal after receipt of the decision by the hearing officer. Students may appeal a decision
based upon the appeal criteria outlined in the student code of conduct. Their decision will be final
and is not subject to further appeal.

Students who are removed from the course by the instructor due to an academic integrity violation
have the right to a hearing with the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs (or designee), ideally within
three (3) business days after request. The student will not be allowed to attend the class during that
time. Permanent removal will be determined after the hearing process and appeal process has been
completed. Students are entitled to an appeal of that decision to the Vice President for Academic
Affairs (or designee) and have up to four (4) business days to appeal. Their decision will be final and
is not subject to further appeal.

Repeated Violations Leading to Suspension/Expulsion from the College:

Students who are suspended or expelled from the College by the Vice President for Academic Affairs
due to repeat academic integrity violations have the right to a hearing with the Dean of Student Life
(or designee) ideally within 3 business days after request. The student will not be allowed to attend
any classes during that time. Permanent removal from the College will be determined after the hearing
process and the appeals process has been completed. Students are also entitled to appeal that
decision to the College’s Appellate Officer, the Dean of Admissions (or designee) and have up to
four (4) business days to appeal. Their decision will be final and is not subject to further appeal.
Should students be permanently removed from the College during a semester due to violation of the
policy, they will be fully liable for all costs and unable to academically withdraw from courses.

For more on the appeals process, see pg. 44 of the Student Code of Conduct
http://www.nccc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Student-Code-of-Conduct_revised-August-

2017 Final.pdf.

Updated: May 10, 2018 jk/slm

Approved by Academic Policy and Standards Committee: May 11, 2018
Approved by College Senate: May 14, 2018

Approved by VPAA: August 10, 2018

Reviewed by the College Attorney — May 20, 2018

Approved by President on August 29, 2018:

Approved by Board of Trustees:



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS The Classroom Conduct Policy was developed to
communicate the expectations of the College and its
faculty on the expectations of behavioral standards in the
classroom, and

WHEREAS the classroom has expanded to include asynchronous
(online) learning, thus requiring modification to the policy
title to Academic/Classroom Conduct Policy, and

WHEREAS our experience has shown that the existing policy was in
need of a fuller articulation of the policy, its procedures
and acceptable sanctions to guide both students and the
faculty, and

WHEREAS these changes needed to be aligned with the Student
Code of Conduct so that a uniform process was in place
for students, including an appeals process, and

WHEREAS these changes directly addressed those deficits and did
s0 in a way that maximized input from the faculty and
college governance structure at the College, and

WHEREAS the Vice President of Academic Affairs, the Academic
Policy and Standards Committee and the College Senate
concur and have given approval, and

WHEREAS the President has reviewed the proposal and endorses
the recommendation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees approves the revised Academic/Classroom
Conduct Policy effective at the start of the 18-19
academic year.

Page 1 of 2



2017-18 | #62

Motion:

Seconded:
Passed/Postponed (0-0-0)

Page 2 of 2



Academic Affairs
North Country Community College
Classroom Conduct Policy and Procedures
February 19, 2018

Background and Rationale

Over the last few years, it has become evident that further delineation of our policy and the
development of a clear set of procedures on how to deal with classroom misconduct is needed.
While policy and procedure exists for academic integrity violations, the College has lacked a fuller set
of the same regarding classroom conduct. Effective management of the classroom/learning
environment is critical to support student learning and student success and the lack of a fully
codified policy and set of procedures related to it have often left the faculty in a quandary on how
best to respond. Faculty members have regularly asked for guidelines on what the College considers
to be appropriate sanctions for various infractions within the classroom setting, beyond violations of
academic integrity. While several faculty members have established their own policies and
communicate these to students via the course syllabus, there is still a gap in knowing whether or not
their approach was in line with widely accepted College policy as reflected in the Student Code of
Conduct.

It is the intent of this document to: a) clarify and codify the policy and procedures for academic/
classroom misconduct; b) identify a formal set of agreed upon sanctions applied in situations of
classroom misconduct; c) establish a formal set of procedures on how best to respond to classroom
misconduct thereby reducing the uncertainty that currently exists and ensuring that all parties
(students, faculty members and administrators) understand the expectations, range of sanctions and
procedures; d) link this policy to the Student Code of Conduct, including aligning the appeals
process for students to the Code and; e) doing so in a way that maximizes input from the
departmental and governance structure at the College. To this latter point, we have included
departments in the review process prior to moving the proposal along to the Academic Policy and
Standards Committee of the College Senate for their review.

Proposal

While the College has a Classroom Conduct statement published in the College Catalog on page 51
(http://www.ncce.edu/wp-content/uploads/2015/11/College-Catalog-2015-11-14.pdf) with policy
and procedure elements to it and has a Student Code of Conduct (htip://www.nccc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/2016/05/Student-Code-of-Conduct-approved-by-BOT3-11-16.pdf) that speaks to
Academic Misconduct (p.13) and identifies a range of sanctions and appeal process, we suggest that
this policy needs to be modified in ways that link Academic/Classroom Conduct expectations more
fully to the Student Code of Conduct, include additional sanctions that are more specific to the
classroom/learning environment and its management, and identify a path for student appeals that
follows one established for academic integrity violations. Those changes will, we believe, provide the
faculty with additional tools that support a community of learning at NCCC and provide students
with guidelines on their rights to due process.

Additionally, given the College’s expansion of online and alternative learning modalities, we believe
that the policy needs to be renamed and propose calling this Academic/Classroom Misconduct so
that all parties understand that this applies to other learning environments such as those found in
online and/or hybrid courses.



Current Version of the Classroom Conduct Statement

CLASSROOM CONDUCT

All students have a right to learn and faculty have the right to teach; therefore, it will be
expected that all students conduct themselves in a manner that does not interfere with this
process. Behaviors that are perceived to be disruptive, disrespectful, offensive and/or
threatening will not be tolerated.

In accordance with the Preamble of the NCCC Student Code of Conduct, the College is
committed to the well-being of all members of the College community — students, faculty,
staff, and the family at large. The Code reflects appropriate, reasonable, and considerate
conduct as a member of the College community.

Listed below are examples of behaviors and/or situations that the College deems disruptive
disrespectful or inappropriate for the learning environment. These learning environments
include, but are not limited to classrooms, video classrooms, computer labs, online learning
forums, and field trips.

Continual tardiness

Continual exiting from class

Persistent side conversations

Inappropriate or offensive language or gestures that interferes with a faculty
member’s ability to teach or a student’s ability to learn

Inappropriate monopolizing of class time or discussion

Eating meals in class

Distracting, inappropriate behavior

Bringing children to class (refer to “Children on Campus” policy)

I

The following are deemed inappropriate use of technology in class:
¢ Texting or other electronic messaging during class
¢ Using electronic devices in a non-class related manner
¢ Allowing audible noises from electronic devices to disrupt the class

We expect that students adhere to the Student Code of Conduct and commit to a positive
and productive learning environment for the entire College community. If one is in violation
of these Classroom Standards and the Student Code of Conduct, s/he can be asked to leave
the class by his/her instructor or a college official and an Incident Report will be filed. The
filings of Incident Reports on an individual indicate a misconduct problem which will be
formally addressed by College Officers.



Proposed Modification of Academic/Classroom Conduct Policy

ACADEMIC/CLASSROOM CONDUCT POLICY
OVERVIEW
In support of the College’s mission to provide “an exceptional learning and community building experience
Jor all who seek it” and in line with the College’s values of intellectual curiosity, mutual respect for diversity
and individuality and accountability and integrity, the College community embraces and holds ourselves
and others to a set of behavioral expectations, both in and outside the classroom. This document
addresses those as they apply to academic/classroom conduct.

In accordance with the Preamble of the NCCC Student Code of Conduct, the College is committed to the
well-being of all members of the College community — students, faculty and staff alike. The Student
Code of Conduct identifies and supports those actions which are “appropriate, reasonable, and considerate
conduct as a member of the College community.” Furthermore, the College “affirms the right of freedom of
expression within our community and also affirms our commitment to the highest standards of civility and
decency toward all. We recognize the right of every individual to think and speak as dictated by personal belief; to
express any idea, and to disagree with or counter another’s point of view, limited only by College regulations
governing time, place, and manner. We promote open expression of our individuality and our diversity within
the bounds of courtesy, sensitivity, and respect.”

We believe that all students have a right to learn and faculty have the right to teach. Freedom of
speech and expression, cornerstones of our democracy, are protected unless they interfere with an
instructor’s ability to teach a course. To that end, we expect that all parties conduct themselves in a
manner that does not interfere with this process. Behaviors perceived to be disruptive, disrespectful,
offensive and/or threatening and which interfere with their fellow students’ learning and/or a
faculty member’s teaching run counter to our values and will not be tolerated.

EXPECTATIONS AND PROCEDURES

We trust that our students are committed to partnering with their faculty member(s) and fellow
students to establish a positive and productive learning environment for the entire College
community and expect that they will do so. There are times when students violate these standards,
and in those cases there are a range of sanctions that may be imposed by the instructor or a College
official. This misconduct is referenced in the Student Code of Conduct under 3.1b Maintenance of
Public Order which defines academic misconduct as “where the student’s conduct interferes with the
College’s exercise of its educational objectives or responsibilities to its members whether on College premises or off
campus.”

Listed below are examples of behaviors and/ or situations that the College deems disruptive,
disrespectful or inappropriate for the learning environment, including but not limited to classrooms,
video classrooms, computer labs, online learning forums, and field trips. The list is not inclusive of
all disruptive or inappropriate behavior:

¢ Continual tardiness
Continual exiting from class
Persistent side conversations
Inappropriate monopolizing of class time or discussion
Eating meals in class
Bringing children to class (refer to “Children on Campus” policy)

Included in the expectations of appropriate academic conduct is the proper use of technology in a
course/class. The following are deemed inappropriate use of technology in those settings:



e Texting or other electronic messaging during class
e Using electronic devices in a non-class related manner
e Allowing audible noises from electronic devices to disrupt the class

When a student’s behavior violates these expectations and the incident rises to the level beyond an
informal waming, an Incident Report is to be filed identifying the misconduct and the steps taken to
correct it. These are formally addressed by College Officers and a redacted copy is shared with the
student during their Initial Conference regarding their alleged behavior. The process and procedures
for handling classroom misconduct are found below.

DISCIPLINARY PROCESS FOR ACADEMIC/CLASSROOM CONDUCT VIOLATIONS

The following section outlines the disciplinary process for violations of the classroom conduct
expectations and a student’s rights to due process. These procedures and the administration of the
code violation supplement those outlined in the NCCC Student Code of Conduct in both Section 3 —
Disorderly Conduct (pp 13-16) and in the section on Administration of the Code: “Range of Sanctions and
Special Conditions for Students Accused of Violating College Regulations” (pp 34-38). The administration of
classroom conduct violations differs from the Student Code of Conduct procedures in that the first
Administrative Hearing is held with the Dean of Student Life (or designee).

Students found to be in violation of the classroom conduct standards of the College are subject to a
range of sanctions that may be imposed either by the faculty member or the appropriate College
administrator. Those sanctions include:

e Formal Disciplinary Warning/repair

e Dismissal from the class for the remainder of the period

¢ Removal from the class for the remainder of the semester (which includes forfeiture of

tuition, fees and other costs associated with the course)
e Formal Disciplinary Probation

Additionally, the Vice President for Academic Affairs may impose another level of sanctions which
can include Suspension/Expulsion from the College (which includes forfeiture of tuition, fees and
other costs associated with the course). This is generally reserved for those students who have
repeated violations of the classroom conduct standards of the College.

The Process
Step 1: The instructor will address the concern quickly and directly with the student to
determine if the action was knowing and intentional. The instructor will also establish the
behavioral expectations and guidelines the student must follow to remain in the class and
communicate those to the student. At this point, the instructor is strongly encouraged to file
an academic incident report documenting the student behavior and action taken by the
instructor and copy the Department Chair/Director, the Associate Dean of Academic
Affairs, the Vice President for Academic Affairs and the Dean of Student Life. The student
will also receive a redacted copy of that incident report. Informal reprimands, which occur as
part of classroom management, typically do not rise to the level of an “incident.”

Levels of Instructor’s Actions

Remove the Student from the Class Session In the event that the behavior is so egregious
that it warrants dismissal from the class or where students who have received prior warnings
and requests to cease the behavior yet continue to disrupt the classroom, the instructor may
remove the student for that class session and follow-up with an incident report documenting the




student behavior and action taken by the instructor and copy the Department
Chair/Director, the Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, the Vice President for Academic
Affairs and the Dean of Student Life. The student will receive a redacted copy of that
incident report.

In the event that the student is unwilling to leave the class, the instructor should contact
either Campus Security , the Administrator-on-Call or an available College official (Campus
Coordinator, Student Life representative, Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, Vice
President for Academic Affairs) to assist with the removal of the student. In rare occasions
where no administrator is present and there is a need to either protect students and/or the
integrity of the lesson, the instructor may need to end the class early.

The instructor will require the student to meet with them prior to the next class period where
the instructor discusses the incident and the behavioral expectations and guidelines the
student must follow to remain in and return to the course. In the Student Code of Conduct,
this is referred to as an “Initial Conference.” At this time, the instructor is to offer the student
the opportunity to accept or to deny responsibility for their behavior and to explain the
student’s right to dispute the charges. If disputing the charges, the student would next meet
with the Dean of Student Life (or designee) for an Administrative Hearing, procedures for
which are outlined in the Student Code of Conduct, page 39. If the student fails to appear at
this meeting, all charges will be considered true and accurate, and the student will be unable
to return to the course until the meeting occurs. It is within the instructor’s rights to not
allow for make-ups of missed classes and associated course work (i.e. assignments, exams)
resulting from the student’s decision not to meet with the instructor.

Removal from the Course: In cases where the behavior is so egregious that it warrants
removal from the course and/or a documented pattern of student misconduct has continued
despite earlier interventions, the instructor may request that the student be removed from the
course. The instructor may issue a failing grade (F) for the course and the student will be fully
liable for any costs and unable to withdraw from the course.

Prior to removal from the course, the instructor will file an incident report detailing the
behavior and/or outlining the pattern of misconduct, and earlier attempts at intervening with
the student. A copy of this will be distribute to the Department Chair/Director, the
Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, the Vice President for Academic Affairs and the Dean
of Student Life. A copy will also be provided to the student.

Before being removed from the course, the student is to meet with the instructor to discuss
the charges against him/her, the reason for removal, the student’s rights and the process, and
be given the opportunity to accept responsibility for his/her actions. A faculty member may
request a colleague to sit in the session with him/her to bear witness, but not participate in
the session. If disputing the charges, the student would meet with the Dean of Student Life
(or designee) for an Administrative Hearing. If the student fails to appear at this meeting, all
charges will be considered true and accurate and appropriate administrative action shall be
taken by the Dean of Student Life or designee.

Repeated Violations of the Classroom Conduct Policy: If the student receives two (2)

academic misconduct reports, the Vice President for Academic Affairs (VPAA) will arrange
an appointment with the student to discuss next possible sanctions as outlined above. If the
behavior was egregious enough to warrant removal after a singular incident, the VPAA will



meet with the student after a singular misconduct report. If the student fails to appear at this
meeting, all charges will be considered true and accurate and appropriate administrative
action shall be taken by the Vice President of Academic Affairs or designee.

Student Rights and the Appeals Process

In addition to the rights afforded students under the Student Code of Conduct, the student accused
of violating the academic/classroom conduct standards of the College will receive a copy of the
incident report filed by the instructor and as noted earlier, has the right to request a hearing on the
decision with the Dean of Student Life (or designee), ideally within three (3) business days after
request. Students are also entitled to appeal that decision to the Dean of Admissions (or designee)
and have up to four (4) business days to appeal after receipt of the decision by the hearing officer.
Their decision will be final and is not subject to further appeal.

Students who are removed from the course by the instructor due to a violation of the academic/
classroom conduct standards have the right to request a hearing on the decision with the Dean of
Student Life (or designee), ideally within three (3) business days after request. The student will not
be allowed to attend the class during that time. Permanent removal will be determined after the
hearing process and appeal process has been completed Students are also entitled to appeal that
decision to the College’s Appellate Officer, the Dean of Admissions (or designee), and have up to
four (4) business days to appeal after receipt of the decision by the hearing officer. His/her decision
will be final and is not subject to further appeal.

Repeated Violations that Lead to Suspension/Expulsion from the College:

Students who are suspended or expelled from the College by the Vice President for Academic Affairs
due to academic/classroom conduct violations have the right to a hearing with the Dean of Student
Life (or designee) ideally within three (3) business days after request. The student will not be allowed
to attend any classes during that time. Permanent removal from the College will be determined after
the hearing process and the appeals process has been completed. Students are also entitled to appeal
that decision to the College’s Appellate Officer, the Dean of Admissions (or designee) and have up
to four (4) business days to appeal. Their decision will be final and is not subject to further appeal.
Should students be permanently removed from the College during a semester due to violation of the
policy, they will be fully liable for all costs and unable to academically withdraw from courses.

For more on the appeals process, see pg. 44 of the Student Code of Conduct
http://www.nccc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Student-Code-of-Conduct revised-August-

2017 Final.pdf.

Updated: May 10, 2018 jk/slm

Approved by Academic Policy and Standards Committee: May 11, 2018
Approved by College Senate: May 14, 2018

Reviewed by the College Attorney: May 20, 2018

Approved by VPAA: August 10, 2018

Approved by President: August 29, 2018

Approved by Board of Trustees



Q1A 8TOZ l1ed Q1A £T02 led QLA 9T0T [1ed QLA STOT Ned QLA ¥T0T lled Q1A ETOZ lled QLA ZTOT lIBd QLA TTOZ lted
- - .- 1 00S'T

- T : - 0SS'T
I = | 009°T
059'T
00L'T
0sL'T
0081
-~ 0S8'T
- 006'T |
— 0S6T

T o ;i — =R B ||
0c T¢ | ¢SE paioaley uonedijddy

¥ 9 | vtz | 9 oz | 1z |ese | ¥ € 9 | #1¢ 9
09z | /91 0 ] 0 0 0 21 | 5§z | 491 0 0 0 0 0 uonedi|ddy aadeu|
¥2 | 89 | 18T | 185 | 9/ | 60T | T1€T | 482 | 99 | 89 | v8T | 18S 9. | 60T | TET umelpyym uoned)ddy
ceE | zve | €€z | v1 | 06 | £12 | oLT | 46 | €6¢ | zve | €€z ¥T 06 | £1Z | oLt suofiedfjddy a33jdwoduy

v L ¥z T 6 ¥ z 8 | ¥9 L e 1 6 t (4 MainaY Buipuad suoliesljddy paaiaday

0 € 1 € € | €52 | o1 0 0 € T 3 € | €52 | ot smels uonedyjddy Jay1o
65 | 6 | €9 | 8¢ | tZ ¥ LT | 65 | 68 | €9 8¢ ¥ v x4 (Qwy Buisann) 1511 4EMm
ver | 29t | #69 | 264 | teL | €59 | 969 [OTTT| 99 | 7oc | v69 | t6¢ | T4 | €59 | 969 sHwWpy
TSV | €€S | 2Zv | 18V | 1SE | 64 | 6vv | S0P | 8vv | €65 | ¢iv | 18y | TSE | 6Lv | 6v¥ susodaq

= Al = = 15 ; F A
(868 | 26 | 289 | 126 | €49 |0vL'T [eva's [WUAL[vOR'T | ¢6 [¢88 | TG [€Lo't|ObL'T [£vE'T] {aLA] suopeaydd 3

- |eu |

I

154 | | | ESE el ma _
SNV Ul eJep 3[qejieA. uo paseq ajewsa ysnoy, 810Z/0z/8 :21eq ereq

1dag suoissiwpy

8102 ‘0z 3sndny
uoday saaisnu] Jo pieog




"SUOISSHUPY JO J3PjOJ 342 J3PUN JUI0daJeyS AJNIB4 UO BJe S3IIN0SA. JUBWI|0IUS [NJASN 18Y10 pue
‘sieuiqam/erep 283|103 Ayunwusod/jooyas y3iy ‘ued UO[IoE JUSW]|0IUS Y] ‘SiBGLUNU UOISSILIPE APjPam 1ey) Japuiwal Ajpuaiy

‘vSd

JJE]S BY1 JOJ SBNURUOD Buluiel) SPIBJIaMOd '€
wepslod 01 palajsuesl aq |(im saseyded pieme 8T (B4 d1d 9F ‘T
SIURPNIS Y 13 I 9T € - SUSBPNIS MdU € ‘SuloBuo si BuiBeyoed pieme 8T Jjed ‘T

1oday piy |epueuly

sasndwed aaiy3 |je uo (3sn8ny - sunf) Jowwns |je uo 3uiod uaaq aney uoijealsigay JUBPNIS MAN

Yy 49q0I00 10} die4 333]10D IIIN Y} pasunouue [sydey ¢

{DJDN 104 mau aauyl dn payjoid am) wepsiod pue SIUIPNIS Yum pajiias uaaq aaey susodap pue Sunsal uawdeld did 'z

Supds w3 |4 10} paydune| sem SN UC 9, T

1S3IHANIY SUOISSIUPY

%9'7./SST %8 €0T/¥0¢ e £6¢ L6S :sa19|dwoou)
%L St/8YE %T V9/VEY 79L 9/9 o111 ISHpy
%0'vZ-/8CT- %9°6-/¢t- €€S 8vv SOV :susodaq
%L'S-/60T- %S'T-/9v- LT6T ¥98T 818T ‘suotjeoijddy

SJU3IIQ %/H#8T-9T SJUSISIHA %/H8T-L1 9T0T I1ed FAC AL 8T0T Ited !d1A sinojyealg uonedljddy



gréTg HA

01D ‘UOIIRNSIUTWIPY JO JUSPISAIJ IDIA
YHNA VL LY390d

gr07 ‘1€ 1sn8ny
SHALSNYL 40 AYvO4d dHL OL d4LLINGNS

groz ‘ot sunf jJo sy
JYOdHYH TVIDNVNIA AN DNILVIIdO

$aMUNOD) Xassy pue uipjuelj Aq paiosuodg

983[10D Arunurwo)) Anuno)) YoN




602’958 S (088‘th) S (adyeq)/snjding 10N
R AR ATRA
Jo} 3|qisuodsal aq pinom JDDN ‘Ajua.un) ,sujausg JuswAo|dw3-150d JayiQo, Hodal pue ainseaw
01 su9A0|dws Juswusan03 Suliinbal uoisinoad Suiiodal |eoueul pue SulRUNOdJe Ue S| G/ SYD
%6 £88'660°T § PIESTH'ET § TST'SISVT S sainyjpuadx3 e3o L k
%8¢  {860'V92) 9TZ'TLY LIT°L02 snoaue|(@siN 0T1'8S6'v § 1 8T/T0/60 30 se adueeq puny paysalold
%98 4414 90% TVt 87/'S9T 'sul Aujiqery 13 Apadoud {99L'v0T) § {upne auo0jaq) uoyaq §T-LT Parewnsy
%9L L£00S ¥50°091 TET0TC [AedL 988'790's § LT/T0/60 j0 se svue|eg puny
%ITT  (S8t'Sh) LY6'9SY v TTY sdiysiejoyds Alewwns asuejeg puny
%08 Tsh'sy £19'102 6T1°1SE sa1|ddns |euoionisu| g Adeigr
%8TT  (LSV'O¥) 8TY'v9Z T96€CT ASojouyda| uonewiou; 00Z9TE'B S 6.¥'¥20'6 $ Aunb3 '3 sanijiqen |eloL
%S EVL'YTT T6L'SET SE€S09Z SBIIAIDS [BUOISSDO.Id
%05 980°LZT T65'67T 8L995C Suispuenpy €LE'856'S S TLL'966'C S Anb3 pu3 yiuon
%Y L6V'EL €80°0S 08S'€2T sa||ddns [eJaua9 1§ 32O
%TL ¥sL'eL S62°8LT 6¥0'TST Jaueusiulen 088'699 S ([T8'LSET S L0L'LTO'E S sanyjiqer [ejolL
%16 565°TY €8LT0V 8LE VY
%L S9€'65Y 090"v02°'T STY'E99'T sasea Aujey (69T'€LT) PLTTES S00°8vE sali|iqer] JaYio
%veT  (92L'0S) 950202 0EE'TST juswdinby (£00'vE) 186852 086'v2T $30USqY pIlesuadwo)
%S9T  (097°4L) 898°96T 865611 B4y10 (£82'veT) SZSPIT 8€.°68 JusWaIII3Y 03 3ng
%66 6888 LEEVOL 98TETL 1uBWIaIIRY (t¥) 18 oY spunj Jay1p 01 ang
%STT  (009'CT) ¥ES'TSI'T VE6'8EY'T [EJIPaIA LET'VTL PEE'LSE TL5'T80°T (3uay) uonepunod JJDN 01 3ng
%88 05859 vl 19Y ¥65°L2S saxel |(osAed 0££86 698795 6£7°€99 (s>o0g ‘s|eapy ‘Wwooy) uonerossy DN 01 ang
%06 g88'€69 S TSKPOV'9 $ LEE'860°L S saue|es G£5°9L2 986'6.LT TZ5'9SY Saly[iqe} suyauag 13 j|osded
(85z'¢6) S TL809T S E€19°€9T S 3jqeAeq sunody
sainjipuadx3 sanqen
%66  (86L°007) S ELSVITVT § TLESLYVT S S3INUAABY [ejoL 6/2'80L $ 00T'9TE'8 S 6LV'VZ06 S 5195SY [B101L
98789 viT'6L 09v'LYT sasuadx3 piedald
%v6  (00£'8S) 0ST'EE6 0Sv'166 suofinqLuoc) €0E08L LEE'EVTT 0v9'€T6'T (piv ui4 pa4 7@ 91€1S) SIUBWUIBA0Y WOI4 ang
%80T  7S0'88T BLE'TE6E 9TEVOL'E piV 21e15 (T1e'Lpe) VL¥'P09 79T°LST spund Jayig wol4 ang
%98  (8ct'z8) L¥e'9zs 589809 uoIIN| 33e35-40-1N0 (e9t'or) PLE'€SL 116989 (suonngriuo)) uonepunod J3DN wot4 ang
%v8  (SL6'SOT) 625948 005289 syoegasiey) (88T°€E) SOv'v6 L1219 UOIIBII0SSY DIDN Wol4 ang
%ES (00S'2T¥) 005'290 000'08¥'C uonnquuo) siosuods (918'895'T) L96'€69 (6v8'vL8) S}UDPNIS-I|RAIRIIY SIUNOINY
%EOT  €9€'SLT § €LL'€8T9 $ OTV¥'S00'9 $ 5334 g uonInL 69Y'988'T $ 69YLEG'E $ 8E6'TT8S S ysed
S9NUDAIY $]9S5y¢
198png mra [enpy Jagpng [EQED enpy ey
0%  |enVY 8T-LT QlA 8T-LT |enuuy QLA ULND alA Joud LA JUaLnD
8102 ‘0€ ANNT 8T0Z ‘0€ ANNT

saJnjipuadxy 13 SaNuUaAdY
a89jj00 Auunwwo) Anuno) yuon

199Ys aruejeqg
289)107 Ajlunwwo) Aiunod yuon




gUez'g Hi

04D ‘UonenSIUNWPY JO JUPISald IIA
ANV L4390

grot ‘1€ 3sn8ny
SHALSNAL 40 d¥VO4d dHL OL d4.LLINAGNS

g10z ‘1€ AInf jo sy
LIOddd TVIDNVNIA ANNA ONILVIEdO

$a1)UNO)) X3ssy pue uip[uer Aq parosuodg

989[10D Arunururo) Anuno) YMoN




sa.njipuadx3 'g sanuanay

ada(10) Alunwwo) Anuno) yuon

ri'9s6 S (088ey)  § (1dyag)/snding 1N
i 7ARALIRS
Joj 3|qisuodsal aq pinom JI3N ‘Ajpus.in) | sujauag uswiojdw3-1sod Jayl0, Hodss pue sinsesw
03 s43A0jdwa JuswuIsA0S Sulnbal uoisiaosd Suiodal JeldueUl) pue SulUNOJJe Ue S| S/ SYD i
%6 SS6°468 S 962°0Z9'€T § TST'STISVT $ s3Jn}|puadx3 |ejoL
%TEC  (981'TLT) Y0E'8LY LIT'20T SNO3UE||RJSIA 0z1'8ser $ ¢ 81/T0/60 j0 se duejeg pung parafoud
%98 zee'se 90t'ZHT 874'S9T 'sul Aypiqer] g Auadoud (992'v0T) § (upne a1053q) WA ST-£T PIILWIIST
%9L SO’y 92£'091 TET0TC LTI 988'790's  $ LT/10/60 j0 se aduejeg pung
%ITT  (S8Y'St) Y695y W TIY sdiysiejoyos Atewwing aduejeg puny
%18 8v6'LY T8T'€0T 621'1S8Z sayddng [euondnisu| g Aleiqii
%vZT  (6vL'€S) OTL'LLt 196'€ZT A8ojouyda | uoijewoyu| $68'/76°C S 1IST'TOT'6 S Ajnb3 g saniiqger je1oL
%ES EVETTT Z6T'8ET S£5°092 S9IAIDS [BUOISSI0.d
%ES 8T9'6TT 090°/€T 819952 Suisiuaapy LIT'STS'S & 8¥8'0TZ'9 § Ajinb3 pu3 yuop
%TY 6L2'TL TOE'TS 08S'€TT sal|ddns [essuaD @ PO
%L 89€s9 189681 6v0'TSE soueudjulely §S9°Z9y S BLLTIF'T S EEE088T S sanijiqer |ejo)
%56 6/8'0C 66Y'€TY 8/E'viy s3I
%08 v ovE €86°72€'T SZV'E99T sased] Ay|oes (r9T'eLT) 697°'TZS S008tE sai|Iger J3Y0
%IET  (90t'Lt) 9£/'861 OEETST juawdinby {£00"VE) £86'85T 086'%2Z sa0uasqy palesuadwo)
%69T  (€££0°€8) 1€9°202 8656TT JB|sy10 (9/1'sST) YI6'vrT 8€.°68 uBW=aINY 013ng
%66 688'8 L6E'V0L 98C'€TL SUCINEILEN] (1) 18 o¥ spung JayiQ 03 ang
%911 (TT¥'1ET) 9ve‘049T PE6BEY'T (RPN LET'VTL LOE"9LY #¥S002'T (3uay) uonepuno4 JJDN 01 3ng
%88 05859 rL19Y ¥65°42S saxe] [|olAed £89'46 955695 6€T'€99 (s)00g ‘s(ea ‘wo0Y) UOIRINOSSY DDIN 01 aNQ
%06 G8R'E69 $ TSY'POV9 ¢ Z€£'860°2 S saleles 1812 S9¥Z8T 9t9'681 sanujiger] syyauag 3 {|oJAed
e S 66T°E9T TPI'P9T S dlqeAed sunoddy
sainypuadxg saniqen
%I0T  990°T¢T & [EV'96S'PT § TLE'SLV'VT SANUAAY (@10 98T'ELT'T § S68'/26°t $ T8T'TOT'G S 51355V [e101
78095 €5€°20T SEF'SST sasuadx3 piedald
%¥6  (80%'SS) Zv0'9g6 0S¥'166 suolnquuc) 0¥8085 ¥92'SST°T P09'9EL'T (P1y uld pad g 9)e1S) SUBWILLIBACH WO ang
%80T  7S0'88T 8/£'2766'E 9zE'POL’E piy 21835 (165sew) 61’859 €09°72¢ spun4 Jay10 wou4 ang
%.8  (818'4L) 198°0€S 589809 uoiln] 93e3$-40-1NQ (667'v02) 017168 116989 (suoninguiuod) uonepunod N woJld ang
%¥8  (SL6°SOT) SZS'9LS 005289 syoegagieyd (L18'T6) 180T STE9T UOREI0SSY DJDN WoJd ang
%16  (££8°017) £91'692°C 000'08%'2 uonNgLIuo) sJosuods {v06'0€9°T) 781's92 (zs2'998) SIUIPNIS-3JqBAISIIY SIUNOIIY
%S0T  8VO'€E8T $ 8SP'I6Z9 $ OTI¥'800'9 S sa@4 iy uoliny S/6'868'C $ 080°LtT's $ SSO‘9PT'9 § ysed
SANUIARY S}ossy
198png mid [enpy 198png [EEOEL] [enioy ey
J09%  |endy 8T-4T QlA 81-£1 [enuuy alA waun) Q1A Joud QLA JuRND
8T0Z ‘TE AINS 8T0Z ‘TE AINT

193ys aauejeg
989|107 Alunwwo) Aiunod) YyuoN




North Country Community College

Five Year Plan
| fEes | | 975 | | 970 | | 930 | | 890 ]| 850 |
| 17-18 | | 18-19 11 19-20 || 2021 || 2122 |
‘Revenue
Tuition 3 4,022,845 $ 3,916,268 S 3,941,526 | | $ 4,053,541 |3 4,062,182
Fees 4 1,135,500 $ 1,059,000 $ 1,059,000 S 1,058,000 S 1,059,000
State Aid $ 3,704,326 $ 3,712,070 s 4,115554 | | $ 3,885,845 | |$ 3,937,145
County Aid S 2,480,000 $ 2,380,000 3 2,421,650 S 2,457,975 $ 2,494,844
Chargebacks S 682,500 $ 741,750 $ 741,750 | | $ 741,750 | | $ 741,750
Contributions ] 881,950 S 922,580 S 922,580 S 922,580 S 922,580
Interest & Earnings $ 20,000 S 25,000 S 30,000 S 35,000 [ 40,000
Other s 89,500 s 86,500 3 91,500 | |$ 91,500 | |$ 91,500
Total Reveue B 13,016,621 |$ 12,843,168 | |$ 13,323,560 | | $ 13,247,191 | |$ 13,349,002 |
.Expense
Salaries S 6,614,537 $ 6,594,294 S 6,775,637 | | $ 6,961,967 | |$ 7,153,421
Benefits $ 2,589,612 $ 3,112,539 S 3,299,291 |$ 3,497,249 | | $ 3,707,084
Contractual S 4,061,542 $ 3,642,572 S 3,751,849 S 3,864,405 S 3,980,337
Total Expense B 13,265,691 | |$ 13,349,405 | |$ 13,826,778 | [$  14323621] [$ 14,840,842 |
Net Surplus (Deficit) B (243,070)] | $ (506,237)] |$ {503,218)| | $ (1,076,430) [$ (1,491,840)|
Prison Program Net S 206,150 S 435,059 S - S - $ -
Potsdam Pathway Net $ - $ - $ 110,722 | | $ 428,893 | | $ 563,135
Net College Surplus (Deficit) [ w280 [5 117
FTE's Needed to Breakeven | 5.04 | | 8.37 | | 46.18 11 7618 | | 10926 |
Assumptions:
FTE's 40 FTE drop per year
Tuition 6% Increase after 18-19
County Aid 19-20 is 1.75% increase and 1.5% thereafter
Salaries 2.75% increase per year
Benefits 6% increase per year
Contractual 3% increase per year
Prison Program Shutdown in 15-20 - No official approval

Potsdam 60 FTE's in 19-20 and 105 thereafter



2)

President’s Report to the Board of Trustees
August 2319, 2018
Dr. Steve Tyrell

1) Campus and External Relations: community sessions attended, presentations made, and
“meet and greets” completed listed below.

Date: | With: R | Location:
July 2, 2018 | Cathy Dove, Jeremy Evans, Russ Kinyon | Paul Smiths College
L | Main St. Incubator Project Discussion - -
July 10,2018 | Tenee Casaccio | JMZ - _Saranac Lake Campus |
July 12,2018 | Bob Ross, Katie Kirkpatrick | St. Joe's | Saranac Lake Campus
July 13,2018 | NYCCAP Executive Team Meeting Conference Call
July 16, 2018 ‘ Essex County | Finance Committee | Elizabethtown, NY
| - Meeting | - . = _
July 17,2018 | John Morgan | CanAm Rugby . Saranac Lake Campus
July 19, 2018 | Common Ground Alliance | Lake Placid, NY
| July 23,2018 | Dave Hoover | Electrical Trades Union | Plattsburgh, NY |
| July 23,2018 | Mark Davey | CVES Superintendent | Plattsburgh, NY |
| July 23, 2018 Ray DiPasquale | President, Clinton | Clinton Community
L | County Community College College
July 25, 2018 Zvi Szafran & Staff | President, SUNY | SUNY Canton
_____ - Canton . | N o
July 30, 2018 | Essex County | Ways and Means Meeting |  Elizabethtown, NY
| August 1, 2018 | YMCA Discussion with Stakeholders . Saranac Lake Campus
| August 1, 2018 | Donna Wotton | TRA Conference Call |
August 1, 2018 | Amanda Vitulli | Economic Development Conference Call
— Advance Manufacturing — Capital Region | .
August 2, 2018 | Franklin County | Economic Development | Malone, NY
| | Committee & Board Meeting _ B
August 2, 2018 | Joe Gladd — Residential trades — non- Saranac Lake, NY
union .
' August 6, 2018 | Cathy Dove | President, Paul Smiths ' Saranac Lake, NY
~ |College |
August 7, 2018 " Governor's Announcement at Hotel Saranac Lake, NY
L - Saranac N
August 8, 2018 | BOCES Conference | Early College Plattsburgh, NY
) | Program o - |
August 8, 2018 | Tenee Casaccio | JMZ Conference Call |
| August 30, Tenee Casaccio | JMZ (Master Planning Saranac Lake, NY
| 2018 Team Meeting) - - o

MSCHE monitoring report & review team visit - We shared with the College community in early
August our final draft of the MSCHE monitoring report. On August 21%, we solicited final feedback
from the College community. Final edits will occur through August 29" and the report will be filed
before the September 1% deadline. MSCHE also moved the date of the review team visit up a
week due to one team member moving obtaining employment outside of the region. The review
team will be on campus to speak with faculty, staff and Board members on Thursday, September




3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

27" and they will provide their draft report to the College community on Friday morning,
September 28™. As a result, the September Board of Trustees meeting scheduled to begin at
11AM will now begin at 12:30PM. The review team chair will finalize a schedule for meeting with
NCCC representatives on September 15" and we will let you know who they will want to meet with
thereafter. | wish to thank Shir Filer who edited the report, Sarah Maroun, Joe Keegan, Lisa
Symonds, Stacie Hurwitch, and the members of the working group on shared governance for all of
their work over the summer with assembling various elements of the report.

Viability Study — School of Applied Technology - JMZ was selected as the consultant to
conduct the viability study for the proposed school of technology in Ticonderoga, NY. They began
their work in July and hosted the kick-off meeting with a recently created advisory board on August
23, The advisory board is comprised of faculty, staff, and members of the Board of Trustees,
community leaders, representatives from BOCES, NCREDC, elected county officials, trade
unions, and workforce development representatives. The advisory board will serve as a sounding
board for JMZ to clear findings and pursue questions that are critical to answer in the viability
study.

YMCA project — The working group met twice in August. Following our review of the needs
assessment completed in April, the village, the Saranac Lake school district, YMCA
representatives and the College are looking at what are some first steps we can take to fill in some
of the gaps that exist in our community that once filled would better serve the needs of youth of all
ages, families, and the broader adult population.

Shared Governance Working Group — The shared governance working group worked through
the summer creating a document that outlines guiding principles, key stakeholders, decision-
making and communication processes that are aligned with shared governance. We shared the
draft with the College community in early August. We are requesting that all stakeholder groups
review the draft and provide feedback on how we can improve this document.

SUNY Board of Trustees Vice Chairperson Tisch to visit North Country Community College
on September 25", As her schedule becomes clearer for the day, we will share it with you.
Initially, the vice chairperson has asked to meet with President’s Council and a group of student
leaders.

Fall Enroliment Update — We are projecting that enrollment in our core programs (Saranac Lake
campus, Ticonderoga campus, Malone campus) will be down this fall compared to last year.
Census day for enroliment occurs at the end of the third week of the semester, but if we land
someplace between 25-40 FTES below our budget enrollment target of 970 for the year, the
impact on the annual operating budget would create a projected $225,000 — $360,000 shortfall if
we do not take steps to resolve this shortfall moving forward. We will need to work extra hard to
raise our numbers with our Spring 2019 semester and summer school enroliments if we are to
balance our annual budget before the end of the fiscal year.

50™ Anniversary Emplioyee Recognition Events — As we close out the series of 50™
anniversary events for the College, in September, we will unveil Chancellor's Awards of




Excellence displays on all three campuses. In addition, Stacie Hurwitch, Chris Knight and Gina
Pollock have planned a special employee recognition event on Friday, September 14" at Mt.
Pisgah here in Saranac Lake, NY. The event is open to College employees, Board members and
their families. Details will follow shortly and | hope you can attend this capstone event celebrating

our employees!

g) SUNY Potsdam- SUNY Canton Agreement — we continue to work with both institutions on how
we can proceed with a service area agreement for Fall 2019. | have been incredibly impressed
with the senior leadership at both institutions with their commitment to exploring strategies that will

increase access to higher education.

10) Board Retreat on Academic Planning — | want to thank Board members and all other
participants for attending the retreat on academic planning in late July. A lot of good ideas were
shared. Stacie Hurwitch is about finished with typing up the notes from the program. We will be
sharing these notes with the College community as a means for the Board, the faculty and the
administrative staff to continue to work together in developing an academic programs plan to
serve the College and the region in years to come.




To: Board Chairs, Vice Chairs, NYCCT Delegates
cc: Presidents, Chiefs of Staff, Board of Trustees Secretaries

From: Professional Development and Programming Committee
Good evening,

The Committee has been working on another well-developed, professional conference that will be

beneficial to both new and seasoned trustees. As the agenda is being finalized, topics will include
e Enrollment Strategies for Survival

How Trustees can be better Strategic Thinkers

Obstacles to Student Success

Best Practices, Policies and Procedures for Board Effectiveness

Middle States Reaccreditation and the Role of the Board

Economic Impact of Colleges in their Communities

Improving Community Support for your College

SUNY Board of Trustees Chairman H. Carl McCall will be providing the keynote address at lunch on
Friday (confirmed). Other invited guest speakers include Chancellor Kristina Johnson and Senior Vice
Chancellor Johanna Duncan-Poitier.

The agenda will once again include the popular Trustees only session on Saturday, September 22. The
event will culminate with the Awards Reception and Ceremony honoring our trustees, alumni and
business partners.

To register for the conference, please utilize the following link:

ip p L L10X.COM/MyCCl-04

For hotel reservations, please utilize this link and Group Code of CCT:
NY Community College Trustees

Last, a Trustee Institute will be held on Thursday, September 20 from 1:00 — 6:00 p.m. Details on this
and other upcoming Institutes, including registration, will be sent out shortly.



